2015 DRAFTING REQUEST
Bill
Received: 1/22/2015 Received By:
For: Julie Lassa (608) 266-3123 Same as LRB:
May Contact:
Subject: Public Assistance - misc Drafter:

Submit via email:
Requester's email:
Carbon copy (CC) to:

YES

eshea

LRB-1388
2/8/2016 3:40:24 PM
Page 1

By/Representing: Danielle Williams

Addl. Drafters:

Extra Copies:

Sen.Lassa@]legis.wisconsin.gov
pam.kahler@legis.wisconsin.gov
elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov

eshea

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:
Funding for community action agency skills enhancement grants and eligibility for services under
those grants
Instructions:
See attached
Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
/? eshea wjackson
1/22/2015 1/29/2015
/P1 eshea rschluet sbasford State
9/29/2015 1/30/2015 1/30/2015
/P2 eshea wjackson mbarman State



Vers. Drafted

1/28/2016

/1

FE Sent For:

Reviewed Proofed
10/2/2015
jdyer -
1/29/2016
%(X <END>
3©

Submitted
10/2/2015

mbarman
1/29/2016

LRB-1388
2/8/2016 3:40:25 PM

Page 2
Jacketed Required
Iparisi State

2/8/2016



Shea, Elisabeth

From: ’ Malaise, Gordon

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 12:06 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: FW: Drafting Request

From: Williams, Danielle

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 11:46 AM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Drafting Request

Hi Gordon,

Sen. Lassa would like to redraft 2013 SB 25. I understand that Fern has switched issue areas but I apologize if
you are not the appropriate person to send this request.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Danielle Williams

Policy Analyst, Office of State Senator Julie Lassa
State Capitol

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123

danielle.williams@legis.wi.gov
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2013 SENATE BILL 25

February 15, 2013 - Introduced by Senators Lassa, HANSEN, MILLER, LEaMAN, C. \
| LARSON, SHILLING and ERPENBACH, cosponsored by Representatives PAScH, '
'\ BEWLEY, KAHL, MILROY, RINGHAND, JORGENSEN, BERCEAU, BERNARD SCHABER,
\ Barca and PoPE. Referred to Committee on Workforce Development, Forestry,

N Mining, and Revenue.
\\

AN AcT relating to: increasing the funding for grants to provide skills

In !

enhancement services and making an appropriation.

b

— 201617
Analysis by the Legislative Referenée Bufeau
This bill increases the funding during the 2013-15)Biennium for grants to
community action agencies to provide skills enhancement services to certain
low-income individuals.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ‘

'SEcTION 1. Fiscal changes.
(1) CommuNITY ACTIbN AGENCIES; SKILLS ENHANCEMEN’f GRANTS. In the schedule
under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
children anc{ families under section 20.437 (2) (fr) of the statutes, as affected by the

015
acts of @;’the dollar amount is increased by $250,000 for the first fiscal year of the
7

A

fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to provide funding for skills
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SENATE BILL 25 SEcCTION 1
eﬁhancement grants under section 49.265 (4) (cm) of the statutes. In the schedule
under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department df
children and famlhes under section 20.437 (2) (fr) of the statutes, as affected by the
acts of’ 13 theqd{c:ilar amount is increased by $250,000 for the second fiscal year of
the fiscal blenmum in which this subsection takes effect to provide funding for skills
enhancement grants under section 49.265 (4) (cm) of the statutes.

)/io’”’“

(1) This act takes effect on July 1, @

SEcTION 2. Effective date.

(END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Williams, Danielle

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 9:06 AM
To: Shea, Elisabeth

Subject: Sen. Lassa Drafting Request
Attachments: 15-1388_P1.pdf

Hi Elisabeth, (7

P ‘
Would you please draft a /é of this bill. Senator Lassa would like identical language to 2013 Senate Bill 25 to
increase funding for the Community Action Skills Enhancement Program by $250,000 in each year of the 2015-
17 biennium, (effective July 1, 2015), but also include a change to 5.49.265(3)(b)11 so that it reads, “Provide to
individuals who work a minimum of 15 hours per week and whose earned income would make them
eligible for any other program operated by the community action agency, a program of skills enhancement
that shall include access to transportation, child care, career counselling, job placement assistance, and financial
support for education and training,.

I apologize for the short notice, but I was hoping to receive this draft by Friday, Oct. 2. Thank you very much
for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Danielle Williams

Policy Analyst, Office of State Senator Julie Lassa e
State Capitol o
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123

danielle.williams@legis.wi.gov
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creasmgfundmg for grants to prov1de skllls

2 enhancement servicesAand making an appropriation.

)
Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau C

ThlS bill increases the funding during the 2015-17 biennium for grants to }
commumty action agencies to prov1de skllls ‘enhancement serv1ces to certam
»low—lncome individuals. :

""""""" “For farther information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

/“ﬁ,/ The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
I {}X enact as follows:
W
3 SECTION 1. Fiscal changes.
4 (1) COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES; SKILLS ENHANCEMENT GRANTS. In the schedule
5 under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
6 children and families under section 20.437 (2) (fr) of the statutes, as affected by the

7 acts of 2015, the dollar amount is increased by $250,000 for the first fiscal year of the

8 fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to provide funding for skills
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SECTION 1
enhancement grants under section 49.265 (4) (cm) of the statutes. In the schedule
under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
children and families under section 20.437 (2) (fr) of the statutes, as affected by the
acts of 2015, the dollar amount is increased by $250,000 for the second fiscal year of
the fiscal biennium in which this subsection takes effect to provide funding for skills
enhancement grants under section 49.265 (4) (cm) of the statutes.

SECTION 2. Effective date.
(eArsactely To
(1) This act takes effect @1 uly 1, 2015.

(END)



2015-2016 DRAFTING INSERT LRB-1388/P2ins
FROM THE EHS:wlj
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

1 INSERT A

This bill increases funding for skills enhancement grants for community action
agencies and changes the eligibility requirement for the services provided under
those grants.

Under current law, a community action agency approved by the secretary of
children and families and by the legislative body of the local governmental unit
serviced by the community action agency is required to develop and implement
programs designed to serve persons whose income is at or below 125 percent of the 4
_poverty line, Those programs may include provisions that will help those persons;;

_,among other thlngsmsecure and retain employment, improve their education, and
—secure neededtransportatic Current law also appropriates money to the
Department of Children and amilies (DCF) and requires DCF to distribute; froms,~
{fhat appropriation,igrants to community action agencies to prov1de to individuals
who work at least 20 hours per week and whose earned income is at or below 150
percent of the poverty line, a program of skills enhancement that must include access
to transportation, child care, career counseling, job placement assistance, and
financial support for education and training (skills enhancement grants).

This bill increases the funding during the 2015-17 biennium for skills
enhancement grants. The bill also requires a community action agency that receives
a skills enhancement grant to provide skills enhancement services to individuals
who work at least 15 hours per week and whose earned income would make the
individuals eligible for any other program operated by the community action agency.

INSERT 1-3
SECTION 1. 49.265 (3) (b) 11. of the statutes is amended to read:

2

49.265 (3) (b) 11. Provide, to individuals who work at least 20 15 hours per week

and whose earned income is-at-or-below-150 percent-of the-povertyline would make
the individuals eligible for any other program operated by the community action

A~ W

agency, a program of skills enhancement that shall include access to transportation,

<N O Ot

child care, career counseling, job placement assistance, and financial support for

8 education and training.

glstory 20119183 ;13227 538; 1985 a.29; 1989 a. 31; 1991 a. 39; 1995 a. 27; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 150 ss. 451, 672; 2007 a. 20 ss. 796, 1076 to 1095; Stats. 2007 s. 49.265; 2009
a, 11, 265; a



Shea, Elisabeth

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Sen.Lassa

Thursday, January 28, 2016 4:26 PM
Shea, Elisabeth

FW: Draft review: LRB -1388/P2
15-1388/P2.pdf

High

Please draft a /1 of this bill.

Thank you!

Danielle Williams

Policy Analyst, Office of State Senator Julie Lassa

State Capitol
P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

(608) 266-3123

danielle.williams @legis.wi.gov

From: LRB.Legal

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Sen.Lassa <Sen.Lassa@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -1388/P2

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -1388/P2.
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AN ACT to amend 49.265 (3) (b) 11. of the statutes; relating to: increasing
funding for grants to provide skills enhancement services, modifying eligibility
requirements for receiving services funded by those grants, and making an

appropriation.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill increases funding for skills enhancement grants for community action
agencies and changes the eligibility requirement for the services provided under
those grants. .

Under current law, a community action agency approved by the secretary of
children and families and by the legislative body of the local governmental unit
serviced by the community action agency is required to develop and implement
programs designed to serve persons whose income is at or below 125 percent of the
poverty line. Those programs may include provisions that will help those persons
secure and retain employment, improve their education, and secure needed
transportation, among other things. Current law also appropriates money to the
Department of Children and Families (DCF) and requires DCF to distribute grants
to community action agencies to provide, to individuals who work at least 20 hours
per week and whose earned income is at or below 150 percent of the poverty line, a
program of skills enhancement that must include access to transportation, child
care, career counseling, job placement assistance, and financial support for
education and training (skills enhancement grants).

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
enact as follows:
SECTION 1. 49.265 (3) (b) 11. of the statutes is amended to read:

49.265 (3) (b) 11. Provide, to individuals who work at least 20 15 hours per week

and whose earned income is-at-or below150percent-of the poverty line would make
the individuals eligible for any other program operated by the community action

agency, a program of skills enhancement that shall include access to transportation,
child care, career counseling, job placement assistance, and financial support for
education and training.

SEcCTION 2. Fiscal changes.

(1) COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES; SKILLS ENHANCEMENT GRANTS. In the schedule
under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of
children and families under section 20.437 (2) (fr) of the statutes, as affected by the
acts of 2015, the dollar amount is increased by $250,000 for the first fiscal year of the
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
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SECTION 3
SEcCTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect retroactively to July 1, 2015.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

- —
From: Williams, Danielle
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2016 3:30 PM
To: LRB.Legal
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1388/1

Please Jacket LRB -1388/1 for the SENATE.



